il CONSERVATL » ¢

RicHARD L. NuNN & CoMPANY _FE L
Independent Oil Operators AT
P. O. Box 1856 PHONE 2.0917
AR XEEBS CT 9 1951

RICHARD L. NUNN
J. BERTRAM TURNER
HAROLD O. GREEN

Gayton, N. L. , Get, 7, 1751,

My, Elvis 4. Utz,

Gas Engineer,

01l Conservat on Comuissiofi,
Santg Fe, New lexico

Dear Mr. Utz:

I am enclcsing herewith NGTICK OF Tntention to arill another well, to be known
as the Richards No . 2.

This is the notice I thousht was mailed to you about 2 weexs ago, and about which
I ‘nquired when in your office several cays ago.

We will a-orecizte it if you cen arrrove and r-tirn this cromntly, &s they are
anxious to 7et started with the work before thne wezth:r gets too bad.

Yours very truly,

O, P00t




